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	Original Message 	  , 	. 	. 
From:I 	 I(OGC) (FBI) , 
Sent:  Friday, August  26,2005 12:07 PM 
Tc :1 	 t OkXFBI) 
Subject: OIG'S REVIEW OF THE DETAINEE ISSUES 
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Message 

(OGC) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CaNTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 07-13-2C09 SY 65179 DME/2TTJ 
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From: (OGC)(FBI) 

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2005 5:35 PM 

To: (OGC) (FBI) , 

Subject: RE: OIG'S REVIEW OF THEDETAIINIEE ISSUES 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

ID77. The document draft was supplied to Olathere is no final as yet] am working on some changes to go to 
and ultimately to Ms Caprani. When a final is typed up I will forward as part of the continued discovery. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

Good afternoon: 

am assigned to the Special-Task Force tasked to respond to the Office of the Inspector General's (01G) 
request for documents pertaining to'possible detainee abuse. The.OIG -has requested a final version of a' 
draft 12/15/04 EC to All Divisions drafted by you entitled, "Treatment of Prisoners and Detainees." Was 
this EC ever finalized? If so, could I please- get a copy of it? . 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED  
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